From: Controller

To: rShearingclerk; RSLECAB; Glasenapp, Logan (he/him/his); CINWD AcctsReceivable
Subject: Fwd: Pay.gov Payment Confirmation: EPA Miscellaneous Payments
Date: Wednesday, January 29, 2025 9:46:07 AM

Caution: This email originated from outside EPA, please exercise additional caution when
deciding whether to open attachments or click on provided links.

FYT please find below the proof of payment for Docket Number TSCA-05-2025-0007 from
SLM Management LLC. Please let me know if you have any questions.

Thank You,

Joseph Massa

Accounts Payable

SLM Management, LLC

Phone: (574) 848-1410 Ext. 2411
Fax: (574) 848-1412

Email: ap@dflawlessinc.com

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: <notification@pay.gov>

Date: Wed, Jan 29, 2025 at 10:35 AM

Subject: Pay.gov Payment Confirmation: EPA Miscellaneous Payments

To: <ap@dflawlessinc.com>

An official email of the United States government

Pay.gov logo

Your payment has been submitted to the designated government agency through Pay.gov and
the details are below. Please note that this is just a confirmation of transaction submission. To
confirm that the payment processed as expected, you may refer to your bank statement on the
scheduled payment date. If you have any questions or wish to cancel this payment, you will
need to contact the agency you paid at your earliest convenience.

Application Name: EP us Payments
Pay.gov Tracking ID:

Agency Tracking ID:

Account Holder Name: SLM Management, LLC

Transaction Type: ||| |G



Transaction Amount: $18.842.00
Payment Date: 01/30/2025

Transaction Date: 01/29/2025 10:34:41 AM EST
Total Payments Scheduled: 1
Frequency: OneTime

THIS IS AN AUTOMATED MESSAGE. PLEASE DO NOT REPLY.

E Pay.gov is a program of the U.S. Department of the Treasury, Bureau of the
: Fiscal Service






